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From: Rohit Kumar

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:43:58 PM

To: Ashok Chachra; Michelle Ruvolo

Subject: RE: Ascot

Ashaok,

| think that is great. Blowup risk is much more detrimental than market risk anyday. Can't buy insurance
forit ©.

Thanks

Rofait Kawas
rumar@SiedingSlames.com
htipJiwww sterlingstamas.comn

450 Park Avenue
Mew Yorie, NY 10622
T 212287 2850

F 212267 29050

2498 Sand Hill Road
Menlc Park, CA 94025
T 6GS0 233 5000

F 650 233 5400

This measage is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contaln information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIBERTIAL.
If you are not the intended recipient, piegse telephone or 2mai the sender and delete this message and any aftachment frem your
aystem. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy this messages or ettachment or disclose ihe contents te any other
person.

From: Ashok Chachra

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:42 PM
To: Rohit Kumar; Michelle Ruvolo
Subject: Ascot

In our efforts to reduce the “Merkin Factor” in the portfolio, we are issuing approximately $38 M worth of
redemptions for March 31.

Ashok Chachiva
achachra@)SteringStamos.com
hipiiterera sterlingstamos.com
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450 Patk Avenue
New York, NY 10022
T 2122870 2800

F 212287 2000

2498 Sarnd #ill Road

Mania Park, CA 94625

T 680 233 5000

F 880 2733 546

This message Is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED ead CORFIDENTIAL.
If you are niot the intanded racipient, piaase {elephone or emai the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your
system. if you are not ihe intendad recipient, you must not copy this message or aitachinent or disclose the contenis to any other
parson.
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